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Public Service Electric and Gas Company P.O Box 236 Hancocks Sndge, New Jersey 08038

Nucl t
uclear Departmen March 1, 1983

Mr. Ronald C. Haynes, Regional Administrator
Region I - Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Haynes:

IE BULLETIN 82-04

DEFICIENCIES IN PRIMARY CONTAINMENT
ELECTRICAL PENETRATION ASSEMBLIES
SALEM GENERATIMG STATION

UNITS NO., 1 AND 2

JOCKET NOS. 50-272 AND 50-311

The following is Public Service Electric and Gas Company's
reply to the subject Bulletin, in accordance with Action Item
S5.as

Bunker Ramo electrical penetrations are not used on Salem
Units 1 and 2. In addition, there are no plans to install
Bunker Ramo penetrations at Salem Generating Station.
Therefore, no further action is needed.

If you have any further questions in this regard, please do
not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

/[ lrode

E. /. liden
Manager - Nuclear
Licensing and Regulation

CC: Mr. Donald C. Fisher
Licensing Project Manager

Mr. Leif Norrholm

Senior Resident Inspector 524
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission a
Document Control Desk

washington, D.C. 20555
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